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Kahler, Pam

From: Malaise, Gordon

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 3:.47 PM

To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: FW: DCF Law Revision Proposals

Attachments: 20121031101703927.pdf; LRB-0568--2 Last session law revision biil (SB 460).pdf; LRB-0568-

P1 CW #1 Notice to unborn child.pdf, LRB-0569-P1 CW #2 &#3 Abuse & neglect + Foster
parent training.pdf, LRB-0558-P1 CS #1 voluntary paternity - minors.pdf; LRB-4038-P1 CC #2
Criminal History of Child Care Licensees.pdf; LRB-0559-P1 CS #3 GAL & deceased
respondents.pdf, LRB-0563-P1 CS #4 Release of frozen accounts. pdf; LRB-0560-P1 CS #2
Paternity summons imprisonment.pdf

Pam:

The redrafts of 11-0558, 11-0559, 11-560, and 11-0563 are yours as is item 1 under Child Care in the Secretary’s memo
relating to Shares Child Care Subsidy Eligibility Services.

The redrafts of 11-0568, 11-0569, and 11-4038 are mine.

Gordon

From: Sappenfield, Anne

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 2:25 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: FW: DCF Law Revision Proposals

Hi Gordon,
{am attaching DCF’s requests to the Law Revision Committee for remedial legislation for next session.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks! .
Anne
From: DCF Secretary Eloise Anderson [mailto: DCFSecretaryEloiseAnderson@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 10:30 AM
To: Sappenfield, Anne

Cc: Archer, Cynthia - DCF; Lippert, MaryAnn - DCF
Subject: DCF Law Revision Proposals

Attached please find the Department of Children and Families remedial legislation proposals for consideration. A hard
copy will follow in the mail.




Child Support

J—
1. Voluntary Paternity Acknowledgements

Specific Statutory Change:

‘ .
%mors as long as the form is also sign€d by a parent or legal guardian of a mi
p

r. The Chapter 69
rovision is in direct conflict with &’ 767.805 (1m).

Fiscal Effect: None
Earlier LRB Draft: L osseiPL
i
2. Summons in Paternity Action

Specific Statutory Change:

Amend s. 767.813 (5) (a) to correct the maximum length of time for imprisonment for interfering
with the custody of a child that is stated in the form for a paternity action summons.

Administrative or Substantive Problem with Current Law and Need for the Change:
Ins. 767.813 a form for a summons in a paternity action provides notice that interfering with the
custody of a child (Class I felony, as identified in s. 948.31(2)) is punishable by imprisonment for

up to five years. However, a Class I felony is actually punishable by imprisonment for up to three
years and six months.

Fiscal Effect: None

Earlier LRB Draft: LRB-0560/P1 and LRB-0568/2 [2011 Senate Bill 460]

3. Paternity/GAL for Deceased Respondents
Specific Statutory Change;

Amend s. 767.865 (1)46 provide that the summons and petition 1
representative or th€ guardian ad litem (not both) of the deg

¢'served on the personal
ed respondent.

representative. However, the language

ovides that the summons and petjt
both the guardian ad litem and the

sonal representative.

n must be served on

Fiscal Effect: None

k
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1 AN ACT to amend767.813 (5) (a) 4. of the statutes; relating to:‘x/naximum prison

2 term length stated in the form for a paternity action summons (suggested as

3 remedial legislation by the Department of Children and Families)f/

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the form for a summons in a pz\a?ernity action provides notice
that interfering with the custody of a child, which is a¥Class I felony, is punishable
by imprisonment for up to ﬁve”years. A Class I felony actually is punishable under
current law by imprisonment for up to three years and six months¥ This bill corrects
the maximum length of time for imprisonment for interfering with the custody of a
child that is stated in the form for a paternity action summons"

For further information, see the NOTEs provided by the Law Revision
Committee of the Joint Legislative Council.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

Law REvVISION COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is ?’,remedial legislation
proposal, requested by th&Department of Children and Famﬂies and introduced by the
Law Revision Committee under s. 13.83 (1) (c) 4. and 5., statsY After careful consideration
of the various provisions of the bill, the Law Revision Committee has determined that this
bill makes minor substantive changes in the statutes, and that these changes are

desirable as a matter of public policy.
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2011 - 2012 Legislature -2~ LRB-0560/1
PJK:jld:ph

BILL SECTION 1
SECTION 1. 767.813 (5) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:
767.813 (5) (a) 4. You are also notified that interference with the custody of a
v
child is punishable by a fine of up to $10,000 and imprisonment for up to 5 3 years

and 6 months. Section 948.31, stats.

Note: Changes the form for a summons in a paternity action to correctly reflect
that interfering with the custody of a child may be punished by imprisonment not to
exceed 3 years and 6 months instead of 5 years.

(END)




State of Wisconsin

2013 - 2014 LEGISLATURE '
LRB-0482/1

PJK:jldjm

2013 BILL

AN ACT to amend 767.813 (5) (a) 4. of the statutes; relating to: maximum prison

term length stated in the form for a paternity action summons (suggested as

remedial legislation by the Department of Children and Families).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the form for a summons in a paternity action provides notice
that interfering with the custody of a child, which is a Class I felony, is punishable
by imprisonment for up to five years. A Class I felony actually is punishable under
current law by imprisonment for up to three years and six months. This bill corrects
the maximum length of time for imprisonment for interfering with the custody of a
child that is stated in the form for a paternity action summons.

For further information, see the NOTES provided by the Law Revision
Committee of the Joint Legislative Council.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

Law REVISION COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is a remedial legislation
proposal, requested by the Department of Children and Families and introduced by the
Law Revision Committee under s. 13.83 (1) (c) 4. and 5., stats. After careful consideration
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




